
City of Brookings 

MEETING AGENDA 
 
CITY COUNCIL 
Monday, September 9, 2024, 7:00 PM 
City Hall Council Chambers, 898 Elk Drive, Brookings, OR 97415 
 
A. Call to Order 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Roll Call 

D. Ceremonies/Appointments/Announcements 
1. National Emblem Club Week Proclamation – Brookings Emblem Club #265 [Pg. 1] 
2. Constitution Week Proclamation – Cape Sebastian Chapter of Daughters of the American 

Revolution [Pg. 2] 
3. Suicide Awareness and Prevention Month – Gordon Clay [Pg. 3] 
 

E. Scheduled Public Appearances 
(Informational presentations to Council on non-agenda items – 10 minute limit per person.)  

1. County Commissioner Jay Trost – Oregon Wildfire Risk Assessment Map Senate Bill 80 
Discussion 

F. Oral Requests and Communications from the audience 
(*Public Comments on non-agenda items – five (5) minute limit per person, please submit Public Comment Form in advance)   

G. Consent Calendar 
1. Approve Council minutes for August 26, 2024 [Pg. 4] 

H. Staff Reports/Public Hearings/Ordinances/Resolutions/Final Orders  
1. Airport Runway Lighting Replacement Project [Pg. 6] 

a. Century West – Statement of Services [Pg. 8] 
2. Ranney Collector Intake Pump Replacement [Pg. 15] 

a. Pump Tech LLC Quote [Pg. 16] 
3. Approval of settlement agreement with St. Timothy’s Episcopal Church [Pg. 18] 

a. Settlement Agreement [Pg. 19] 

I. Informational Non-Action Items 

1.  August 2024 Vouchers [Pg. 26] 

J. Remarks from Mayor, Councilors and City Manager 

K. Adjournment 

 

 

* Public Comment forms and the agenda packet are available on-line at www.brookings.or.us, and at Brookings City Hall. Return 
completed Public Comment forms to the City Recorder before the start of the meeting or during regular business hours. All public 
meetings are held in accessible locations.  Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request with at least 72 hours advance notification.  
Please contact 541-469-1102 if you have any questions regarding this notice. You can view City Council meetings LIVE on television 

on Charter PEG Channel 181, or stream on the City’s YouTube Channel https://www.youtube.com/@cityofbrookingsoregon8039. 

 

http://www.brookings.or.us/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofbrookingsoregon8039


PPPrrroooccclllaaammmaaatttiiiooonnn

WHEREAS, the members of the Supreme Emblem Club of the United States of 

America, in promulgating community service, have actively engaged in seeking out 

the worthy and the needy in every community; and 

WHEREAS, their assistance and guidance to young men and women is evidenced 

by great numbers of scholarships, assuring the advanced education of the 

deserving; and 

WHEREAS, the requirements of those who have special needs are considered 

and fulfilled insofar as can be; and  

WHEREAS, the members are vitally concerned with the immediate and 

permanent needs of those placed in stress by reason of flood, quake, hurricane, 

and other disasters of nature; and 

WHEREAS, these are dedicated to the principle of philanthropic endeavor; and 

WHEREAS, be it resolved that the deeds of dedicated, charitable members of the 

Supreme Emblem Club of the United States of America be recognized; 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Isaac Hodges, Mayor of the City of Brookings, Oregon, do 

hereby proclaim the week of September 9th, 2024, as 

       NNNaaatttiiiooonnnaaalll   

EEEmmmbbbllleeemmm   CCCllluuubbb   WWWeeeeeekkk 

In Witness Whereof, 
I, Mayor Isaac Hodges, do hereto set my 
hand and cause the official seal of the City 
of Brookings, Oregon, to be affixed this 9th 
day of September, 2024. 

________________________________ 
Mayor Isaac Hodges 

       CCiittyy  ooff  BBrrooookkiinnggss

1



                        

PPPrrroooccclllaaammmaaatttiiiooonnn  
 

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the United States of America, the guardian of our 

liberties, embodies the principles of limited government in a Republic dedicated to 

rule by law; and  

WHEREAS, September 17, 2024, marks the two hundred and thirty-seventh 

anniversary of the drafting of the Constitution of the United States of America by 

the Constitutional Convention; and 

WHEREAS, it is fitting and proper to officially recognize this magnificent 

document and the anniversary of its creation; and 

WHEREAS, it is also fitting and proper to officially recognize the patriotic 

celebrations which will commemorate the occasion; and 

WHEREAS, Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each year by 

the President of the United States of America designating September 17th through 

23rd as constitution week; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that I, Isaac Hodges, Mayor of the City 
of Brookings, do hereby proclaim September 17th through the 23rd, 2024, as   

               CCCooonnnssstttiiitttuuutttiiiooonnn   WWWeeeeeekkk   

and ask our citizens to reaffirm the ideals of our Constitution by vigilantly 

protecting the freedoms guaranteed to us through this guardian of our liberties. 

 

 

            CCiittyy  ooff  BBrrooookkiinnggss  

 

In Witness Whereof,    
I, Mayor Isaac Hodges, do hereto set my 
hand and cause the official seal of the City 
of Brookings, Oregon, to be affixed this 9th  
day of September, 2024. 

 
________________________________ 
Mayor Isaac Hodges 

 

___________________________________Ma

yor Larry Anderson 

_ 

2



Proclamation

WHEREAS, suicide is a major public health problem with immediate and long-term
effects on individuals, families and communities, and 

WHEREAS, suicidal thoughts can affect anyone regardless of age, gender, race,
orientation, income level, religion, or background; and suicide is a major public health
issue that requires vigilant attention and preventative action, and

WHEREAS, the ongoing stresses brought on by social unrest and the growing inequality 

increase risk of self-harm, and 

WHEREAS, each death by suicide directly impacts numerous family members, friends,
loved ones, and by extension the entire rural community; and

WHEREAS, research shows that 95% of adults would do something if someone close to
them was thinking about suicide if they only knew what to say or do.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Brookings City Council hereby proclaims September 2024 as

Suicide Awareness and Prevention 

Month 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Council encourages all citizens to learn the
warning signs, trust their gut and use that information to ask a troubled friend, colleague
or family member “Are you okay?” and be prepared to listen. That conversation could
change a life.

      City of Brookings

In Witness Whereof, 
I, Mayor Isaac Hodges, do hereto set my 
hand and cause the official seal of the City 
of Brookings, Oregon, to be affixed this 9th 
day of September, 2024. 

________________________________ 
Mayor Isaac Hodges 

3



City of Brookings 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

City Hall Council Chambers, 898 Elk Drive, Brookings, OR 97415 
Monday, August 26, 2024 

Call to Order 
Mayor Isaac Hodges called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM 

Roll Call 
Council Present: Mayor Isaac Hodges, Councilors Andy Martin, Kristi Fulton, Phoebe Pereda, and 
Clayton Malmberg; a quorum present 
Staff present: City Manager Tim Rundel, Public Works and Development Services Director Tony 
Baron, and Deputy City Recorder Brooklyn Osterhage 
Media Present: 0 
Others Present: approximately 10 audience members 

Scheduled Public Appearances 
Ron Schneirson spoke about forming a Committee on Public Art. 

Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience 
1. Laura Goldbey, 111 Schooner Bay Drive – spoke in appreciation of the City Council and new

City Manager

Consent Calendar 
1. Approve Council minutes for July 22, 2024
2. Accept Parks and Recreation minutes for March 28, 2024
3. Receive monthly financial report for July 2024
4. Approve Liquor License for mobile vendor – Fire Bros BBQ & Grill

Councilor Martin moved, Councilor Malmberg seconded, and Council voted 
unanimously to approve the Consent Calendar. 

Staff Reports 
1. Municipal Pool Resurfacing Contract
Staff Report provided by Tony Baron

Council discussed the INTER-GLASS® pool interior option mentioned in the Mid-America Pool 
Renovation, Inc. bid. They also thanked Staff and South Coast Community Aquatics for their 
work on the pool.  

Councilor Martin moved, Councilor Fulton seconded, and Council voted unanimously 
to authorize City Manager to execute a contract with Mid-America Pool Renovation, 
Inc. for resurfacing work at the municipal pool in the amount of up to $370,800. 

Remarks from Mayor and Councilors 
Councilor Fulton mentioned September is National Suicide Prevention Month. 

Councilor Martin and Mayor Hodges spoke concerning Curry County and the City of Brookings 
Police force. 

4



Councilor Pereda thanked those in the community willing to put in an effort for things they want 
to see. She recently attended the South Coast region meeting for League of Oregon Cities on 
revenue. 

Councilor Malmberg recently attended a Curry County Campus of Southwestern Oregon 
Community College presentation and appreciated the ways they are trying to improve 
opportunities for vocational education in our community.  

Mayor Hodges commended local festivals and volunteers. He commented new employees 
Officer Gabby Dominguez and City Manager Tim Rundel were recently sworn in. 

Adjournment 
Mayor Isaac Hodges adjourned the meeting at 7:47 PM. 

Respectfully submitted: 

ATTESTED: 

this 9th day of September, 2024: 

Isaac Hodges, Mayor Brooklyn Osterhage, Deputy City Recorder 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



City of Brookings Check Register - Summary Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Sep 04, 2024  04:20PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

GL Check Check Vendor Check GL Account Amount

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee

08/23 08/30/2023 88370 6013 Compass Rose Cafe 32-00-2005 300.00- V

08/23 08/15/2023 90267 3834 Clean Sweep Janitorial Service 25-00-2005 175.00- V

08/23 08/09/2023 90342 6213 RSR Group Inc 10-00-2005 5,684.54- V

08/23 08/03/2023 90344 5876 Advanced Reporting LLC 10-00-2005 220.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90345 5908 Amazon Capital Services 49-00-2005 175.36

08/23 08/03/2023 90346 313 Brookings Vol Firefighters 10-00-2005 2,250.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90347 715 Budge McHugh Supply 20-00-2005 5,363.83

08/23 08/03/2023 90348 5567 CAL/OR Insurance Agency 30-00-2005 683.33

08/23 08/03/2023 90349 6031 Cascade Home Center 15-00-2005 429.53

08/23 08/03/2023 90350 5952 Chetco Auto Marine & Industrial Supply 15-00-2005 200.58

08/23 08/03/2023 90351 6214 Chetco Trader Pawn Shop 10-00-2005 6,864.12

08/23 08/03/2023 90352 3834 Clean Sweep Janitorial Service 10-00-2005 2,222.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90353 5827 Coastal Investments LLC 10-00-2005 960.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90354 1745 Coastal Paper & Supply, Inc 10-00-2005 1,759.77

08/23 08/03/2023 90355 1620 Curry County Community Development 10-00-2005 247.50

08/23 08/03/2023 90356 4746 Curry County Treasurer 10-00-2005 240.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90357 317 DCBS - Fiscal Services 10-00-2005 110.88

08/23 08/03/2023 90358 1 Reverend Cindy Elliott 20-00-2005 133.22

08/23 08/03/2023 90359 2640 Dyer Partnership, The 52-00-2005 28,658.28

08/23 08/03/2023 90360 5804 Early Management Team Inc 50-00-2005 2,000.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90361 749 Emerald Pool & Patio 10-00-2005 220.49

08/23 08/03/2023 90362 5432 First Community Credit Union 25-00-2005 4,662.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90363 6097 GP Energy 10-00-2005 3,820.59

08/23 08/03/2023 90364 6030 Hartwick Automotive LLC 10-00-2005 1,189.33

08/23 08/03/2023 90365 4171 In-Motion Graphics 10-00-2005 275.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90366 328 Les Schwab Tire Center 10-00-2005 998.64

08/23 08/03/2023 90367 4261 Lexipol LLC 10-00-2005 8,296.65

08/23 08/03/2023 90368 4269 Gary Milliman 10-00-2005 325.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90369 6215 Mobile Madness Medford 10-00-2005 15.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90370 4443 Napa Auto Parts-Golder's 15-00-2005 79.24

08/23 08/03/2023 90371 5008 Online Information Services 10-00-2005 132.71

08/23 08/03/2023 90372 5155 Oregon Department of Revenue 10-00-2005 750.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90373 6167 Paragon Property Management 10-00-2005 7.56

08/23 08/03/2023 90374 4 Adrienne LaCroix 10-00-2005 244.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90375 322 Postmaster 20-00-2005 2,150.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90376 6216 Pure Water Aquatics 10-00-2005 3,443.92

08/23 08/03/2023 90377 207 Quill Corporation 10-00-2005 589.56

08/23 08/03/2023 90378 612 Strahm's Sealcoat & Striping 61-00-2005 6,808.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90379 142 Tidewater Contractors Inc 20-00-2005 518.67

08/23 08/03/2023 90380 3752 Trace Analytics, LLC 10-00-2005 89.00

08/23 08/03/2023 90381 2863 Verizon Wireless 10-00-2005 713.67

08/23 08/03/2023 90382 861 Village Express Mail Center 10-00-2005 37.61

08/23 08/03/2023 90383 2122 Cardmember Service 10-00-2005 9,099.06

08/23 08/03/2023 90384 5992 Ziply Fiber 30-00-2005 187.21

08/23 08/03/2023 90385 4131 Zumar Industries Inc 15-00-2005 248.89

08/23 08/10/2023 90386 4508 Assoc of International CPAs 10-00-2005 340.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90387 5908 Amazon Capital Services 49-00-2005 899.99

08/23 08/10/2023 90388 4734 Aramark Uniform Services 10-00-2005 120.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90389 6121 AutoZone Inc 10-00-2005 60.37

08/23 08/10/2023 90390 4939 Bi - Mart Corporation 10-00-2005 258.14

08/23 08/10/2023 90391 2407 Blue Star Gas 10-00-2005 2,970.26

08/23 08/10/2023 90392 6038 Ray Branion 10-00-2005 259.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90393 5070 Canon Solutions America 10-00-2005 57.90

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

26



City of Brookings Check Register - Summary Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Sep 04, 2024  04:20PM

GL Check Check Vendor Check GL Account Amount

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee

08/23 08/10/2023 90394 5822 Chaves Consulting Inc 49-00-2005 370.20

08/23 08/10/2023 90395 4928 CIS Trust 30-00-2005 251,623.67

08/23 08/10/2023 90396 6217 CNA Surety Direct Bill 10-00-2005 350.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90397 185 Del Cur Supply 10-00-2005 119.60

08/23 08/10/2023 90398 1 Michael Failor 20-00-2005 212.42

08/23 08/10/2023 90399 1 Brian Walker 20-00-2005 300.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90400 1 Scott Addy 20-00-2005 300.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90401 1 Peter Brown 20-00-2005 226.28

08/23 08/10/2023 90402 1 Zachary Crehan 20-00-2005 196.78

08/23 08/10/2023 90403 1 Christopher & Courtney Kelly 20-00-2005 200.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90404 1 Stacy Mallie 20-00-2005 130.64

08/23 08/10/2023 90405 1 Carol Raper 20-00-2005 199.53

08/23 08/10/2023 90406 1 Jacob Butler 20-00-2005 8.23

08/23 08/10/2023 90407 371 DEQ - CRIS 25-00-2005 161.94

08/23 08/10/2023 90408 4595 Doctor "D" Autocare 10-00-2005 1,889.47

08/23 08/10/2023 90409 3342 Fastenal 20-00-2005 31.13

08/23 08/10/2023 90410 5004 Galls LLC 10-00-2005 474.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90411 139 Harbor Logging Supply 10-00-2005 1,139.69

08/23 08/10/2023 90412 4171 In-Motion Graphics 61-00-2005 175.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90413 4980 iSecure 10-00-2005 33.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90414 5858 Jacobs Engineering Group Inc 25-00-2005 132,129.50

08/23 08/10/2023 90415 5858 Jacobs Engineering Group Inc 53-00-2005 117,707.60

08/23 08/10/2023 90416 6175 Sophia Lucero 10-00-2005 359.19

08/23 08/10/2023 90417 4487 Net Assets Corporation 10-00-2005 180.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90418 3159 NorthCoast Health Screening 10-00-2005 90.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90419 252 Paramount Pest Control 10-00-2005 140.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90420 207 Quill Corporation 10-00-2005 369.06

08/23 08/10/2023 90421 6094 SAIF Corporation 10-00-2005 314.52

08/23 08/10/2023 90422 582 South Coast Office Supply 10-00-2005 300.64

08/23 08/10/2023 90423 6219 Cameron Stewart 10-00-2005 295.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90424 797 Town & Country Animal Clinic 61-00-2005 42.40

08/23 08/10/2023 90425 4542 Umpqua Bank 45-00-2005 5,322.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90426 169 Waste Connections Inc 10-00-2005 1,286.92

08/23 08/10/2023 90427 6218 Andrew Yock 10-00-2005 295.00

08/23 08/10/2023 90428 5992 Ziply Fiber 30-00-2005 191.30

08/23 08/17/2023 90429 3015 Charter Communications 10-00-2005 749.96

08/23 08/17/2023 90430 3834 Clean Sweep Janitorial Service 25-00-2005 175.00

08/23 08/17/2023 90431 5450 Complete Wireless Technologies 10-00-2005 225.00

08/23 08/17/2023 90432 182 Coos-Curry Electric 10-00-2005 54.64

08/23 08/17/2023 90433 5951 Executech Utah LLC 49-00-2005 30.40

08/23 08/17/2023 90434 6097 GP Energy 10-00-2005 4,075.29

08/23 08/17/2023 90435 6165 Stephanie Herzog 15-00-2005 17.00

08/23 08/17/2023 90436 5858 Jacobs Engineering Group Inc 20-00-2005 20,232.30

08/23 08/17/2023 90437 6187 Richard Kolb Jr 15-00-2005 17.00

08/23 08/17/2023 90438 6065 Local Government Law Group PC 10-00-2005 3,460.50

08/23 08/17/2023 90439 6220 Keyya Malmberg 10-00-2005 34.95

08/23 08/17/2023 90440 4981 McLennan Excavation, Inc 52-00-2005 54,905.39

08/23 08/17/2023 90441 5789 Moss Adams LLP 75-00-2005 5,000.00

08/23 08/17/2023 90442 687 Owen Equipment Company 25-00-2005 2,572.94

08/23 08/17/2023 90443 4 Elizabeth Webb 10-00-2005 244.00

08/23 08/17/2023 90444 5195 Sonsray Machinery LLC 15-00-2005 675.15

08/23 08/17/2023 90445 380 Stadelman Electric Inc 10-00-2005 97.10

08/23 08/17/2023 90446 5829 Transport Wisdom LTD 15-00-2005 260.00

08/23 08/17/2023 90447 5992 Ziply Fiber 10-00-2005 221.44

08/23 08/17/2023 90448 4131 Zumar Industries Inc 15-00-2005 1,254.98

08/23 08/24/2023 90472 5908 Amazon Capital Services 49-00-2005 118.85

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

27



City of Brookings Check Register - Summary Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Sep 04, 2024  04:20PM

GL Check Check Vendor Check GL Account Amount

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee

08/23 08/24/2023 90473 6223 Thomas Betlejewski 10-00-2005 58.00

08/23 08/24/2023 90474 5048 Brookings Harbor Medical Center 10-00-2005 150.00

08/23 08/24/2023 90475 5070 Canon Solutions America 10-00-2005 313.05

08/23 08/24/2023 90476 6212 Sarah Michelle Chavez 10-00-2005 225.00

08/23 08/24/2023 90477 173 Curry Equipment 10-00-2005 1,599.32

08/23 08/24/2023 90478 2640 Dyer Partnership, The 52-00-2005 36,973.64

08/23 08/24/2023 90479 749 Emerald Pool & Patio 10-00-2005 2,895.21

08/23 08/24/2023 90480 3342 Fastenal 25-00-2005 612.67

08/23 08/24/2023 90481 5657 Gold Form & Label Company 25-00-2005 1,826.44

08/23 08/24/2023 90482 6221 Kittelson & Associates Inc 75-00-2005 14,062.50

08/23 08/24/2023 90483 3978 KLB Enterprises 15-00-2005 808.00

08/23 08/24/2023 90484 4981 McLennan Excavation, Inc 20-00-2005 4,559.00

08/23 08/24/2023 90485 4 Tim Hartzell 10-00-2005 244.00

08/23 08/24/2023 90486 4 Susan Sullivan 10-00-2005 258.00

08/23 08/24/2023 90487 4 Stephanie Liles 10-00-2005 244.00

08/23 08/24/2023 90488 4546 Pump Tech, LLC 50-00-2005 10,481.28

08/23 08/24/2023 90489 207 Quill Corporation 10-00-2005 205.94

08/23 08/24/2023 90490 6134 Patrick Smith 10-00-2005 1,240.80

08/23 08/24/2023 90491 6222 Travis Stover 10-00-2005 125.00

08/23 08/24/2023 90492 142 Tidewater Contractors Inc 51-00-2005 170,129.05

08/23 08/24/2023 90493 5071 Wes' Towing 10-00-2005 767.00

08/23 08/24/2023 90494 5992 Ziply Fiber 25-00-2005 1,043.58

08/23 08/31/2023 90495 5908 Amazon Capital Services 10-00-2005 913.51

08/23 08/31/2023 90496 5871 BALCO Uniform Co Inc 10-00-2005 1,191.53

08/23 08/31/2023 90497 5048 Brookings Harbor Medical Center 25-00-2005 150.00

08/23 08/31/2023 90498 5598 Brookings Harbor Veterinary Hospital 61-00-2005 538.31

08/23 08/31/2023 90499 6147 Bullard Law 10-00-2005 4,330.45

08/23 08/31/2023 90500 6073 Carpenter Point S 10-00-2005 328.88

08/23 08/31/2023 90501 6031 Cascade Home Center 20-00-2005 1,572.13

08/23 08/31/2023 90502 5842 Century West Engineering Corp 33-00-2005 6,436.00

08/23 08/31/2023 90503 3015 Charter Communications 30-00-2005 699.96

08/23 08/31/2023 90504 4882 Coastal Heating & Air 50-00-2005 418.60

08/23 08/31/2023 90505 6013 Compass Rose Cafe 32-00-2005 300.00

08/23 08/31/2023 90506 182 Coos-Curry Electric 10-00-2005 11,460.94

08/23 08/31/2023 90507 5939 Country Media Inc 32-00-2005 594.61

08/23 08/31/2023 90508 5874 Cumulus Global 49-00-2005 9,216.00

08/23 08/31/2023 90509 1620 Curry County Community Development 10-00-2005 151.25

08/23 08/31/2023 90510 5333 Double D Electric 30-00-2005 1,411.38

08/23 08/31/2023 90511 6115 Douglas A Bergstrom, Ph.D. 10-00-2005 375.00

08/23 08/31/2023 90512 298 Freeman Rock, Inc 50-00-2005 45.14

08/23 08/31/2023 90513 5004 Galls LLC 10-00-2005 24.59

08/23 08/31/2023 90514 6226 Jose Gutierrez 10-00-2005 200.52

08/23 08/31/2023 90515 6227 Darryl Harmon 10-00-2005 207.46

08/23 08/31/2023 90516 4171 In-Motion Graphics 20-00-2005 96.00

08/23 08/31/2023 90517 5733 Thomas W Kerr 10-00-2005 358.92

08/23 08/31/2023 90518 6228 Chris Limon 10-00-2005 451.17

08/23 08/31/2023 90519 123 Motorola Solutions Inc 10-00-2005 250.00

08/23 08/31/2023 90520 6224 NASRO 10-00-2005 500.00

08/23 08/31/2023 90521 5703 PacWest Machinery 15-00-2005 861.49

08/23 08/31/2023 90522 4 Curry County Fair 10-00-2005 398.00

08/23 08/31/2023 90523 3369 Schwabe Williamson & Wyatt PC 20-00-2005 995.00

08/23 08/31/2023 90524 6229 Wayne E Sheffel Jr 10-00-2005 401.04

08/23 08/31/2023 90525 5979 LeeAnn Spring Sheffel 10-00-2005 317.49

08/23 08/31/2023 90526 956 Suiter's Paint & Body 10-00-2005 57.50

08/23 08/31/2023 90527 2863 Verizon Wireless 10-00-2005 713.75

08/23 08/31/2023 90528 861 Village Express Mail Center 10-00-2005 53.35

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

28



City of Brookings Check Register - Summary Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 8/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Sep 04, 2024  04:20PM

GL Check Check Vendor Check GL Account Amount

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee

08/23 08/31/2023 90529 6225 Amanda Whittemore 32-00-2005 299.75

08/23 08/31/2023 90530 4220 Woof's Dog Bakery 61-00-2005 63.99

08/23 08/31/2023 90531 5992 Ziply Fiber 30-00-2005 210.03

08/23 08/31/2023 90532 5767 Axon Enterprise Inc 10-00-2005 5,652.00

          Grand Totals:  1,008,880.14

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

29




